
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO.21-06 

CLASS AND COMPENSATION STUDY 

Activity Date 

RFP Released Monday, April 12, 2021 

Question Submittal Due By 5 p.m. on Monday, April 26, 2021 

Response to Questions Released By 5 p.m. on Friday, May 7, 2021 

RFP Response and Proposal Due By 5 p.m. on Monday, May 24, 2021 

Staff Review of Proposals Friday, June 4, 2021 

Notification of Interviews Monday, June 7, 2021 

Interview Panel Meet and Confirm 
Interview Details, Format, Roles, etc. 

Tuesday, June 29, 2021 

Consultant Presentations/Interviews Wednesday, July 7, 2021 and Thursday, July 8, 2021 

 

RFP Class and Compensation Study Question Submittal 

Response to Questions  

 

1. Question: 
Please confirm the following details:  
a. Desired project timeline including target start date and goal for date of project completion 
b. Date of intended implementation in your organization  

Answer: 
a. There is no predetermined target state date and goal for date of project completion. 
b. There is no predetermined implementation date. 

 
2. Question: 

When was the last time a comprehensive update to all job descriptions was performed? 
Answer: 

Job descriptions are updated in-house on an as-needed basis. 
 

3. Question: 
Please confirm that the City would like to have all job descriptions updated by the Consultant. 

Answer: 

All job titles listed in Exhibit 1.  This excludes positions represented by the Police Officers’ Association and 

Escondido Firefighters Association Safety Personnel and Non-Safety Personnel, represented Fire Safety 

positions, and part-time temporary positions.  City Manager, City Attorney, Public Safety Dispatcher I/II, 

Public Safety Shift Supervisor, and Community Service Officer were listed in Exhibit 1 but will be excluded 

from the study. 

 

4. Question: 
Please confirm that the City has 235 unique job titles to be included in this Study. 

Answer: 

There are 234 job descriptions in this study.  Some of those job descriptions apply to progression positions 

that contain different levels of the classification, such as I or II.  When those progression positions are 

separated, it includes 279 titles. 

 

5. Question: 
How many employees fill the number of unique job titles to be included in this Study? 

Answer: 
There are currently 459 employees in these positions.  This number may change as vacant positions are 
filled.  Please see this for the specific number of positions in each job title: Job Titles and Number of 
Positions  

https://www.escondido.org/data/sites/1/media/pdfs/position_count_05-04-21.pdf
https://www.escondido.org/data/sites/1/media/pdfs/position_count_05-04-21.pdf


6. Question: 
Do you anticipate your Department Heads to be involved in this study (ex. participate in discussions related 
to their department's functions, career paths, recruitment and/or retention challenges)?  If so, how many? 

Answer: 

 Yes.  There are 13 Department Heads; however, some may assign a designee to assist with these requests. 

 

7. Question: 
Are you currently in negotiations with any of the City's unions; if so, do you foresee these negotiations 
impacting this study? 

Answer: 
The City is currently in negotiations with City of Escondido Maintenance and Operations Bargaining Unit 

Teamsters Local 911, Escondido City Employees’ Association Administrative Clerical and Engineering 

Bargaining Unit, Escondido City Employees’ Association Supervisory Bargaining Unit, and Escondido Police 

Officers Association Non-Sworn Bargaining Unit.  Impact to this study is likely minor, however, unknown. 

 

8. Question: 
What external labor markets does the City currently use for market data? 

Answer: 

  The labor market agencies are all other cities in San Diego County, including the County: 

Carlsbad National City 

Chula Vista Oceanside 

Coronado Poway 

Del Mar San Diego, City 

El Cajon San Diego, County 

Encinitas San Marcos 

Imperial Beach Santee 

La Mesa Solana Beach 

Lemon Grove Vista 

 

Designated Utilities positions also include the following Water agencies: 

Encina Wastewater Authority San Diego County Water 
Authority 

Helix Water District Santa Fe Irrigation District 

Olivenhain Municipal Water 
District 

Sweetwater Authority 

Otay Water District Vallecitos Water District 

Padre Dam Municipal Water 
District 

Valley Center Municipal Water 
District 

Rincon Del Diablo Municipal 
Water District 

Vista Irrigation District 

 

9. Question: 
When was the last time the City updated their guide/system to determine how complex a job is?  

Answer: 

  Not applicable. 

 

10. Question: 
To keep costs down, is the City open to phone/video conferencing for employee interviews? 

Answer: 

   Yes. 

 

 

 

 



11. Question: 
If you would like onsite visits, how many do you anticipate? 

Answer: 
Unknown; dependent on the needs to complete the study. 
 

12. Question: 
What is that name of your HRIS and payroll systems? 

Answer: 

   Oracle PeopleSoft 9.2 

 

13. Question: 
Do you have a budget for this project? If so, could you please disclose the amount? 

Answer: 

Undetermined. 

 

14. Question: 
Who will be the Project Liaison/s for this study? 

Answer: 

Jennifer Fontaine, Senior Human Resources Analyst 

 

15. Question: 
Could you please provide a report that shows the number of employees/positions allocated to each 
classification that is included in the study per Exhibit 1 of the RFP?  Having the exact number of 
classifications and the position control numbers, i.e., headcount, will allow us to develop a more precise 
scope of work and cost proposal. 

Answer: 

Please see this link for the specific number of positions in each job title: Job Titles and Number of Positions 

 

16. Question: 
The RFP refers to providing salary data from the City’s current market and the recommended market.  Can 
you please confirm that the City expects that the Consultant may recommend a new or modified list of 
survey agencies but also still wants the Consultant to survey the current agencies, i.e., essentially present 
two separate surveys? 

Answer: 

Yes, please survey the current agencies and provide a recommendation of a new or modified list of survey 

agencies with results. 

 

17. Question:  
The contract requires Professional Liability at $2M per occurrence and $4M aggregate.  Would the City be 
able to adjust that to $1M per occurrence and $2M aggregate? 

Answer: 
The terms of the City’s form Consulting Services Agreement (Exhibit 2 to the RFP), including the insurance 
requirements described in Section 7, are expected to remain unchanged.  However, under very limited 
circumstances, terms of the City’s form Consulting Services Agreement may be altered as mutually agreed 
upon by the City and the successful Consultant, provided that the final contract is in substantially the same 
form as the City’s form Consulting Agreement.   
 

18. Question: 
Is FLSA analysis part of this study? 

Answer: 
No. 

 

 

 

https://www.escondido.org/data/sites/1/media/pdfs/position_count_05-04-21.pdf


19. Question: 
Is ADA analysis part of this study? 

Answer: 
No. 

 

20. Question: 
How many benchmark classifications are expected to be part of the study? 

Answer: 
Unknown; to be determined by Consultant. 

 

21. Question: 
Have the benchmark classifications already been selected or would the agency like the Consultant to provide 
recommendations? 

Answer: 
Benchmark classifications are already selected per negotiations for some Utilities positions; Consultant to 
provide recommendations for all other classifications. 
 

22. Question: 
If the agency does not have a list of already approved comparable labor market agencies, how many does it 
wish to utilize in this study? 

Answer: 
 Not applicable. 
 

23. Question: 
Are maintenance training sessions, materials, or consulting hours needed at the conclusion of this study? 

Answer: 
 This is not needed. 

 


